



Hicksville American Soccer Club
P.O. Box 1114
Hicksville, NY 11801-0114

Board Meeting Minutes – 03/11/19

Board Members Attending: Mike Walles, Daniela Monaco and Jeannette Calderon, Lou Deturris and Andy Spathis

Board members absent: Robert Robertaccio, Stratis Christopher

Meeting called to order at 7:30 Secretary's Report: Minutes from previous meeting have been submitted to for posting, Kolm is running normal for the season and Goalie practice as I requested it was not pass and I cancel.

Treasurers Report:

Rob Robertaccio;

Checking account \$11,812.69 as 02/28/19
Registration account \$66,327.27
Accounts Total: \$78,139.96
Deposit pending \$1,800.00
Un-cleared Checks \$136.00
Total \$

Travel Report: Daniela Manco I wants to recognize the coaches and players as the leave the clubs, I will find out more about the budget and places. Travel the registration is process any add ups please send the add sheet.

Registrars Report Lou Deturris: Registration is open in general, flyer went to school.

Intramural Director's Report: Stratis Christopher – None

Vice President's Report: Andy Spathis – proposed to take the 135 to intramural program and make sure we have enough kids to move them. He will send the tryouts and only few teams' response back, he is requesting if you are looking new players

President's Report: Mike Wallace season start 03/31/19 travel teams and 04/01 practices for intramural program, winter festival went well. LIJSL president meeting we talked about Safe Sport and the sexual harassment and not been along with the kids at no point or texting we should use the "rule of 3", safe sport diversity coaching for LGBT how to act properly and guide the situations.

Fees is going up this year \$1.00 per player.

The turf field will be fix starting 07/19 and Mike request the logo for HASC to be in the middle of the new field.

I put the stickers in all the property HASC nets because the other people are using it.

CPR I sent the letter to St Francis to get the training.

Mike and Luo- the problem we have is no parents want to step up to be a coach, we have two days of practices resolution will be take 1 day of practice and change trainer to Sunday game but we need to have parents step up for U9 and U10 teams. We will set up a meeting to speak to parents so we can get managing/coaches for teams or registration will go up.

We talked about the people who plays volleyball the challenges we have to move them from the fields. We need to call the safety guards.

Next meeting: Night of the races outcome.



Please consider your environmental responsibility.